
Minister's Quarterly Travel Expense Summary

Name: Honourable Andrew Mercier Quarter: 2024 Jan to Mar

Portfolio: Minister of State for Workforce Development

Travel expense summary (amount paid this quarter):
In Province Flights: $  3,372.50

$  1.00
Other Travel in Province: $  5,735.96

Out of Country Travel: $  -

Out of Province Travel: $  552.96

Total travel expenses paid this quarter: $  9,661.42

Travel expenses fiscal year-to-date: $  18,168.69



From: Larson, Lori PSFS:EX
To: Johnston, Callie FIN:EX
Subject: RE: 03 January 2024 PCard Reconciliation and Receipts
Date: January 24, 2024 11:22:13 AM

Hi Callie,
 
It was booked on my pcard, one for Eric (which was cancelled) and then rescheduled and paid for
on Eric’s card. I’m sorry, this is my error, it should read Eric’s name not MoSAM’s. MoSAM was
supposed to go and we held a room for him and then cancelled it.
 
The cancelled hotel room in question should be Eric’s.
 
L
 

From: Johnston, Callie FIN:EX <Callie.Johnston@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 11:06 AM
To: Larson, Lori PSFS:EX <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 03 January 2024 PCard Reconciliation and Receipts
 

Hi Lori,
 
Quick question re a transaction!
 
For transaction #4, the PDF invoice indicates that the hotel stay was booked for Eric Peters,
while it is being attributed to Min. Mercier on the register. Was it booked under Eric’s name
prior to the cancellation with the intention of Min. Mercier using the room? Also, would it be
possible to get the credit statement/credit receipt for the refund?
 
Thanks so much,
 
Callie
 
From: Larson, Lori PSFS:EX <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca> 
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Peters, Eric PSFS:EX <Eric.Peters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Johnston, Callie FIN:EX <Callie.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>; FIN FSA MIN OFF, FIN FSA MIN OFF FIN:EX
<FINFSAMINOFF@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 03 January 2024 PCard Reconciliation and Receipts
 
Hi Eric,

Attached in my January 3/24 pcard reconciliation and receipts for your review and
authorization.









































January 15th – 19th BC Natural Resource Forum Travel I nerary – Minister Mercier

01/15 – Dinner per diem

From Langley to YVR Airport (54.4 KM = $33.18)

Prince George ($249.52)

01/16 – All day per diem

Taxi from to BC Natural Resource Forum ($24.65)

Taxi from BC Natural Resource Forum to ($31.15.)

Taxi from BC Natural Resource Forum to ($28.95)

Prince George ($249.52)

01/17 – All day per diem

Taxi from to BC Natural Resource Forum ($24.55)

Taxi from BC Natural Resource Forum to ($29.55)

Prince George ($249.52)

01/18 – All day per diem

Taxi from to BC Natural Resource Forum ($22.85)

Taxi from BC Natural Resource Forum to ($28.95)

Prince George ($249.52)

01/19 – All day per diem

Taxi from to Wood Innova on Design Centre ($23.95)

YVR Airport Park & Fly ($184.33)

YVR Airport to Langley (54.4 KM = $33.18)

Grand Total Travel Reimbursement $1,463.37 + per diem
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